UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

FORM 8-K/A (Amendment No. 1)

CURRENT REPORT

Pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

Date of Report (Date of Earliest Event Reported): April 30, 2012

Cohu, Inc.

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

Delaware001-0429895-1934119(State or other jurisdiction
of incorporation)(Commission
File Number)(I.R.S. Employer
Identification No.)

12367 Crosthwaite Circle, Poway, California (Address of principal executive offices)

92064 (Zip Code)

Registrant's telephone number, including area code: 858-848-8100

Not Applicable Former name or former address, if changed since last repor

Former name or former address, if changed since last report			
heck the appropriate box below if the Form 8-K filing is intended to simultaneously satisfy the filing obligation of the registrant under any of the following rovisions:			
Written communications pursuant to Rule 425 under the Securities Act (17 CFR 230.425)			
Soliciting material pursuant to Rule 14a-12 under the Exchange Act (17 CFR 240.14a-12)			
Pre-commencement communications pursuant to Rule 14d-2(b) under the Exchange Act (17 CFR 240.14d-2(b))			
Pre-commencement communications pursuant to Rule 13e-4(c) under the Exchange Act (17 CFR 240.13e-4(c))			

EXPLANATORY NOTE

On May 4, 2012, Cohu Inc., filed a Current Report on Form 8-K (the "Original Filing"), disclosing that its wholly-owned subsidiary, Delta Design, Inc. had entered into a material definitive agreement with Intel Corporation. This Current Report Form 8-K/A amends the Report on Form 8-K filed on May 4, 2012. The sole purpose of filing this Current Report Form 8-K/A is to attach a copy of the material definitive agreement. Except as described above, no other changes have been made to the Original Filing.

Item 1.01 Entry into a Material Definitive Agreement.

On April 30, 2012, Delta Design, Inc. ("Delta"), a wholly-owned subsidiary of Cohu, Inc. (the "Company") that, designs, manufactures, sells and services semiconductor test handling equipment used in the production of semiconductors, entered into an agreement with Intel Corporation ("Intel") that provides the standard terms and conditions of Intel's purchase of capital equipment, goods and services from Delta (the "Agreement").

The Agreement is a standard, commercial, purchase and sale agreement for a term of five (5) years from the effective date unless terminated earlier pursuant to its terms. The Agreement replaced a prior agreement with Intel that was expiring and is not associated with any new business or orders.

A copy of the Agreement is attached as Exhibit 99.1 to this Current Report on Form 8-K/A and incorporated by reference herein.

Item 9.01 Financial Statements and Exhibits.

The exhibit listed below is being filed with this Current Report on Form 8-K/A.

Exhibit No. Description

99.1 Intel Corporation Purchase Agreement Capital Equipment, Goods and Services, dated April 30, 2012, by and between Delta Design, Inc. and

Intel Corporation *

* Confidential treatment is being requested with respect to portions of this agreement.

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly authorized.

Cohu, Inc.

August 1, 2012

By: /s/ Jeffrey D. Jones

Name: Jeffrey D. Jones Title: VP Finance and Chief Financial Officer

Exhibit Index

Exhibit No.	Description

99.1 Intel Corporation Purchase Agreement Capital Equipment, Goods and Services, dated April 30, 2012, by and between Delta Design, Inc. and Intel Corporation *

* Confidential treatment is being requested with respect to portions of this agreement.

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED – REDACTED COPY CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED: INFORMATION FOR WHICH CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT HAS BEEN REQUESTED IS OMITTED AND NOTED WITH "***." AN UNREDACTED VERSION OF THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN SUBMITTED SEPARATELY TO THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION.

INTEL CORPORATION PURCHASE AGREEMENT CAPITAL EQUIPMENT, GOODS AND SERVICES

Agreement Number: CW1916674 Effective Date: April 30, 2012

NDA #: 19156

RΙ	JY	C.	D
nι	JY	r.	ĸ

Intel Corporation (and all Intel Affiliates and Subsidiaries, hereinafter **"Buyer" or "Intel"**). 5000 West Chandler Blvd. Chandler, AZ 85226

SELLER:

Delta Design (hereinafter **"Seller"**). 12367 Crosthwaite Circle Poway, CA 92064-6817

Addenda attached hereto and \times General Terms and Conditions of Purchase Agreement incorporated herein by reference Capital Equipment, Goods and Services (Mark "X" where applicable): X Equipment Specific Terms, Conditions, and Pricing X В Additional Equipment Terms and Conditions X C Additional Spare Parts Terms and Conditions |X|D Additional Services Terms and Conditions X Ē Training Documentation and Pricing X F Spare Parts Consigned Inventory Program \times G Third Party Technology Escrow

During the term of this Agreement and any extension thereto, Buyer may purchase and Seller shall accept all Releases for Items and Services in accordance with the prices and the terms and conditions contained in this Agreement. Any and all Releases, as may be issued by the Buyer, shall reference this Agreement and be governed solely by the terms and conditions of this Agreement notwithstanding any preprinted terms and conditions on Seller's acknowledgment or Buyer's Release. Any additional or different terms as may be contained in Seller's documents are hereby deemed to be material alterations, and Buyer hereby gives notice of objection to and rejection of such material alterations. When Buyer is a subsidiary or affiliate of Intel, the obligations of the parties run between such subsidiary and affiliate and the Supplier, and not between Intel Corporation and the Supplier.

INTEL CORPORATION SELLER

Signed: /s/ Cory Hooks /s/ Kent Blumenshine Signed: By: Cory Hooks By: Kent Blumenshine Title: Title: Director-Strategic Accounts Account Manager Date: April 30, 2012 Date: April 30, 2012

INTEL CONFIDENTIAL Page 1 of 44

${\tt CONFIDENTIAL\ TREATMENT\ REQUESTED-REDACTED\ COPY}$

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.	Definitions	3
2.	Term of Agreement	4
3.	Pricing	4
4.	Invoicing and Payment	5
5.	Termination for Convenience	5
6.	Contingencies	6
7.	Delivery, Releases, and Scheduling	6
8.	Acceptance and Warranties	7
9.	Purchase Specifications, Identifications and Errata	8
	Packing and Shipment	8
11.	Ownership and Bailment Responsibilities	8
	Confidentiality and Publicity	8
13.	Intellectual Property Indemnity	9
	Supply Line Protection	10
15.	Hazardous Materials	10
16.	Customs Clearance	10
17.	Compliance with Laws and Rules	10
18.	Insurance	12
19.	General Indemnification	12
	Retention and Audits	12
21.	Independent Contractor	12
22.	Security	12
	Drug Testing	13
	New Developments	13
	Software and Documentation License	13
	Merger, Modification, Waiver, Remedies and Severability	14
	Assignment	14
	Choice of Law and Forum	14
	Headings	15
	Specific Performance	15
	Notice	15
	Privacy	15
	Electronic Transactions	15
-	Use of Web Sites	15
	Supply Line Capability	16
	Sole Compensation	16
	Survival	16
	Order of Precedence	16
39.	Limitation of Liability	16

INTEL CONFIDENTIAL Page 2 of 44

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF PURCHASE AGREEMENT -

CAPITAL EQUIPMENT GOODS AND SERVICES

1. DEFINITIONS

- A. "Consumable" means a Spare Part whose life expectancy and mode of failure is known or predictable during the normal operation of the Equipment and that should meet the normal attributes of schedulable and predictable demand and life expectancy of less than ***.
- B. "Custom Items" mean those Items manufactured by Seller for sale exclusively to Buyer for which a minimum of *** of Seller's cost pertaining to the Items is directly attributable to the customization for Buyer as set forth in the Purchase Spec.
- C. "Consignment" means any spare part owned by the Seller which Buyer chooses to hold on-site, or Seller holds off-site, at Buyer's discretion, to help Seller meet the Equipment availability requirements or productivity as defined in the Purchase Spec.
- D. "Component" means any library, tool, class, etc. to support calibration, diagnostics, configuration, classes, development programming syntax, pattern management, STL, SECS/GEM libraries, etc.
- E. "Documentation" means any and all user documentation and training materials necessary to instruct Buyer in the proper installation, use and operation of the Software and Items.
- F. "Equipment" means whole systems, or subsystems, that produce the required output per the applicable configuration and system performance specifications set forth in the Purchase Spec for each model or as agreed in writing by the parties.
- G. "Facilitation" means placement and rough hook-up of electrical, gas, and vacuum utilities to the Items.
- H. "Forecast(s)" means the quantity of Items or Services that Buyer reasonably anticipates it may purchase during a specified time.
- I. "Hazardous Materials" mean dangerous goods, chemicals, contaminants, substances, pollutants or any other materials that are defined as hazardous by any applicable law, regulations and standards.
- J. "Items" means either singly or collectively, as the context indicates: Equipment; Equipment components; Equipment conversion kits, , software; hardware; Spare Parts; upgrades, retrofits, modifications, and enhancements to any of the foregoing purchased separately; or other goods which Seller is to sell to Buyer as set forth in this Agreement.
- K. "Lead-time" means the agreed number of calendar weeks or days from the date a Release is issued for an Item to the date the Item is to be shipped by the Seller, or the agreed number of calendar weeks or days from the date a Release is issued for an Item to the date the Item is to be received by Buyer.
- L. "Non-Consumable" means a Spare parts that is not replaced routinely and has an unpredictable life expectancy and that is typically replaced or repaired due to failures or deteriorating performance (quality and output).
- M. "OTD" or "On-Time Delivery" means a percentage computed for each Buyer site for each (Buyer work week calendar) month equal to: the number of Releases for Items received by such site which are (i) complete and (ii) delivered to the FCA point by the date specified, divided by the total number of Releases received by such site.
- N. "Purchase Spec" means the agreed purchase specifications for each model or model variation of Items purchased or to be purchased pursuant to this Agreement as set forth in Addendum A.
- O. "Release" means Buyer's purchase order or change order to ship a definite quantity of Items or to provide Services to a specified schedule.
- P. "Services" means the work to be performed by Seller including, but not limited to: development, installation, process qualification, maintenance, warranty repair, service call, continuous improvement, Equipment upgrades/modification, and extended service contracts as set forth in Addendum D, the Purchase Spec and/or any Buyer factory specific Scope Of Work ("Scope of Work" or "SOW").
- Q. "Software" means any Component and/or firmware provided, with embedded in or that is necessary, required or normally provided by the Seller for the use and/or operation of Items, in object and/or Source Code form.

INTEL CONFIDENTIAL Page 3 of 44

- R. "Spare Part(s)" mean Consumable and/or Non-Consumable Items that are used as a means to maintain, sustain, or otherwise enable Equipment to meet or exceed its performance, availability and production requirements.
- S. "Statistical Delivery Date" means the date for the calculation of the delivery time. Calculation of the delivery time is an element in the determination of a Sellers adherence to delivery dates (that is, the Seller's delivery timeliness, or on-time delivery performance).
- T. "CE!" means after designing and proving that a process works once, it is expanded and proliferated by copying equipment, environments, procedures, processes, materials, as closely as possible. Then verify that inputs and outputs are all matched to the original prototype.

2. TERM OF AGREEMENT

- A. This Agreement shall be effective for five (5) years from the Effective Date.
- B. At Buyer's option, Items for which a Release has been issued prior to the expiration of this Agreement may be scheduled for delivery up to *** following such expiration or for such longer period as may be required to complete delivery.

3. PRICING

- A. Prices for Items, Training and Services set forth herein shall remain fixed or decline for the duration of this Agreement unless agreed otherwise in writing by the parties.
- B. Seller warrants to Buyer that the prices set forth in this Agreement reflect the Seller's lowest price charged any customer. If Seller sells any Item or equivalent service to any other customer at a price less than the price set forth in this Agreement or any addendum, Seller shall notify Buyer and adjust its price to the lower price for all future and unpaid invoices for such Item or Service and rebate to Buyer an amount equal to the difference in the price paid by Buyer and the lower price for any invoices already paid by Buyer for such Item or Service. The above adjustments and rebates shall be calculated from the date the Seller first sells the Item or Service at the lower price.
- C. Buyer reserves the right to have Seller's records inspected and audited to ensure compliance with this Agreement. If discrepancies are found during the audit and price adjustments are required to be paid by the Seller to the Buyer, Seller shall reimburse Buyer for all costs associated with the audit, along with a single payment covering the price adjustments within thirty (30) days after the completion of the audit. The results of such audit shall be kept confidential by the auditor and, if conducted by a third party, only Seller's failures to abide by the obligations of this Agreement shall be reported to Buyer.
- D. Unless expressly provided otherwise herein, the prices for Items, Training and Services shall include all applicable taxes, including but not limited to sales/use taxes, transaction privilege taxes, gross receipts taxes, and other charges such as duties, customs, tariffs, imposts, and government imposed each of which shall be stated separately on Seller's invoice. Seller shall have sole responsibility for the payment of all such charges without reimbursement by Buyer. Seller shall remit all such charges to the appropriate tax authority unless Buyer provides sufficient proof of tax exemption. In the event that Buyer is prohibited by law from making payments to the Seller unless Buyer deducts or withholds taxes there from and remits such taxes to the local taxing jurisdiction, then Buyer shall duly withhold such taxes and shall pay to the Seller the remaining net amount after the taxes have been withheld. Buyer shall not reimburse Seller for the amount of such taxes withheld. When property is delivered and/or services are provided or the benefit of services occurs within jurisdictions in which Seller collection and remittance of taxes is required by law, Seller shall have sole responsibility for payment of said taxes to the appropriate tax authorities. In the event Seller does not collect tax from Buyer, and is subsequently audited by any tax authority, liability of Buyer will be limited to the tax assessment, with no reimbursement for penalty or interest charges. Each party is responsible for its own respective income taxes or taxes based upon gross revenues, including but not limited to business and occupation taxes.
- E. Additional costs, except those provided for herein or specified in a Release, will not be reimbursed without Buyer's prior written approval.
- F. All prices are in U.S. dollars.
- G. Seller shall provide annual and quarterly audited financial statements and independent auditors' opinion to Buyer in accordance with securities regulations or within three (3) months of the period closing date if Seller is a private company. If applicable, these statements must include details on the semiconductor equipment division/subsidiary, and a signed management letter, which states that the financial statements are in conformity with generally, accepted accounting principles.

INTEL CONFIDENTIAL Page 4 of 44

4. INVOICING AND PAYMENT

- A. Invoices shall be submitted by Seller in accordance with guidelines specified at supplier.intel.com. Seller will invoice Buyer no later than *** days after completion of the Services or the delivery of the item(s) to the Supplier Tender Point. Buyer is not obligated to make payment against any invoices submitted after such period.
- B. Payment is deemed to be made when Buyer's check is mailed or EDI (Electronic Data Interface) funds transfer is initiated. Payment due dates and prompt payment discounts will be computer from the later of the date of delivery or the date that a property completed original invoice is received by Buyer. Payment of an invoice shall neither constitute acceptance of the Item or Service. Seller shall be fully responsible for, indemnify, and hold Buyer harmless from any liability related to payments to Seller's vendors or subcontractors.
- C. Payment Schedule on Equipment and Items shall be as follows:
 - I. Payment on all first-of-kind Items shall be *** net *** days from the later of (i) the Statistical Delivery date, (ii) confirmation of delivery to the Supplier Tender Point, or Buyer's receipt of invoice. The remaining *** shall be paid net *** days from Final Acceptance, except as in part below.
 - II. Payment on all other Items and Services shall be *** net *** days from the later of (i) the Statistical Delivery Date, (ii) confirmation of delivery to the Supplier Tender Point (or performance of Service), or (iii) Buyer's receipt of invoice, *except as in section III below*. If, upon the Statistical Delivery Date at the Supplier Tender Point, there is no carrier to receive the tool, Supplier must notify Buyer immediately.
 - III. Notwithstanding the forgoing, for any Item or Service provided to an Intel entity in the People's Republic of China, payment terms for all such Items and Services are identical to section II above, except that the payment is "***", instead of "***".
- D. Payment schedule on all Items and Services other than Equipment provided to an Intel entity other than the People's Republic of China shall remain as defined in the Purchase Agreement.

5. TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE

- A. Buyer may terminate this Agreement or any Release placed hereunder, in whole or in part, at any time for its sole convenience by giving written notice of termination to Seller. Upon Seller's receipt of such notice, Seller shall, unless otherwise specified in such notice, immediately stop all work hereunder, give prompt written notice to and cause all of its vendors or subcontractors to cease all related work and, at the request of Buyer, return any materials provided to Seller by Buyer.
- B. There shall be no charges for termination of Releases for standard Items or for Services not yet provided. Buyer will be responsible for payment of authorized Services and Items already provided by Seller but not yet invoiced. Paragraphs C through E of this Section 5 shall govern Buyer's payment obligation for Custom Items. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, Seller shall not be compensated in any way for any work done after receipt of Buyer's notice, nor for any costs incurred by Seller's vendors or subcontractors after Seller receives the notice, nor for any costs Seller could reasonably have avoided, nor for any indirect overhead and administrative charges or profit of Seller.
- C. Any claim for termination charges for Custom Items must be submitted to Buyer in writing within *** days after receipt of Buyer's termination notice along with a summary of all mitigation efforts.
- D. Custom items including Device kits and device kit spares that are complete or in substantial work are subject to a 100% cancelation fee regardless of lead-time. Seller shall, wherever possible, place such custom work in process in its inventory and sell it to other customers. For Standard items, Claim shall be limited to the percent of lead-time reference in Addendum A per schedule below.
 - *** cancellation fee *** of the lead-time remains prior to scheduled delivery date in the release of Equipment.
 - *** cancellation fee *** and *** of the lead-time remains prior to scheduled delivery date in the release of the Equipment.
 - *** cancellation fee *** of the lead-time remains prior to the scheduled delivery date in the release of the Equipment.

INTEL CONFIDENTIAL Page 5 of 44

- *** for less than *** of the lead-time remains prior to the scheduled delivery date in the release of the Equipment.
- Upon payment of Seller's claim, Buyer shall be entitled to all such work and materials paid for.
- E. Before assuming any payment obligation under this section, Buyer may inspect Seller's work in process and audit all relevant documents prior to paying Seller's invoice.
- F. Notwithstanding anything else in this Agreement, the failure to meet the delivery date(s) in the Release by more than *** days, shall be considered a material breach and shall allow Buyer to terminate the order for the Item and/or any subsequent Releases without any liability whether the Release was for standard or Custom Items.

6. CONTINGENCIES

Neither party shall be responsible for its failure to perform due to causes beyond its reasonable control such as acts of God, fire, theft, war, riot, embargoes or acts of civil or military authorities. If delivery of Items or the performance of Services is to be delayed by such contingencies, Seller shall immediately notify Buyer in writing. If the delay is greater than thirty (30) days from the date of the notice, Buyer will have the option, in its sole discretion, to either (i) extend time of delivery or performance, or (ii) terminate the uncompleted portion of the order at no cost of any nature to Buyer.

7. DELIVERY, RELEASES AND SCHEDULING

- A. Any Forecasts provided by Buyer are for planning purposes only and do not constitute a Release or other commitment by Buyer. Buyer shall have no obligation but may, at its sole discretion, issue Releases under this Agreement. Buyer shall be responsible only for Items or Services for which it has issued Releases hereunder.
- B. Seller agrees to acknowledge each Release to Buyer's purchasing agent (as noted on the Release) within *** hours after receipt of the Release.
- C. Buyer may place any portion of a Release on hold by notice that will take effect immediately upon receipt. Releases placed on hold will be rescheduled or cancelled within *** days. Any Release cancelled shall be subject to the terms and conditions of Section 5.
- D. Seller will give Buyer most-favored customer lead-time as specified in Addendum A, C, D or any other Equipment-specific Addendum for each Equipment model.
- E. Seller agrees that all Items will be delivered ready for shipment to the Free Carrier (FCA) point on the exact date specified in the Release ("Ship Date"). Late deliveries of any Items except Spare Parts (as measured by adherence to the Ship Date on the most recent Release or contractually committed lead-time, whichever is earlier) will result in, at Buyer's option, a price reduction (or debit to Seller's account) on such late Items of 1 percent (1%) for each calendar day capped at ***. In addition, Seller shall deliver, at its sole cost and expense, any late shipment of Items by expedited freight as instructed to Buyer's site. Early deliveries of Items (as measured by adherence to the Promise Date on the most recent Release) will result in a price reduction of *** for each calendar day that an Item is delivered early. Partial deliveries are counted as late shipments and will only be considered complete when all Items have been shipped. Equipment shipments will not be considered complete until the Environmental Health and Safety documentation outlined in Section 15 has been completed and provided to Buyer. Configuration and other Buyer-requested or Buyer- approved changes that result in Designated Delivery Date changes will be reflected on a change order to the Release. For new Equipment, late delivery penalties only apply after global acceptance is granted and the CE! configuration is defined. Late charges against Seller do not apply in situations where, upon the Designated Delivery Date, late shipment is the fault of the Buyer designated carrier and not the Seller. All remedies will be reconciled and settled in the quarter following the quarter in which late deliveries occurred.
- F. Seller agrees to reserve production capacity equal to Buyer's delivery Forecasts until the contractual lead-time established in Addendum A or any other Equipment-specific Addendum.
- G. At Buyer's discretion, Seller will make available burst capacity up to *** of the last quarters Equipment purchases (minimum one) for shipment within *** of the contractual un-forecasted lead-time from Release date. This provision may be applied once every *** days as defined in Addendum A for each type/configuration of Equipment.
- H. Seller will, as required by Buyer, participate in Buyer's forecasting process, and Buyer will supply a rolling Forecast of required delivery dates to the Seller at such times and for such periods as may be determined by Buyer.

INTEL CONFIDENTIAL Page 6 of 44

- I. Configuration and other Buyer-requested or Buyer-approved changes that result in Ship Date changes will be reflected on a change order to the Release showing the revised ship and delivery dates subject to Section 7E.
- J. Seller will notify Buyer in writing of the planned obsolescence of any Item or part revision. Seller will make that Item available to the Buyer for a minimum of *** days after the notice, during which time Buyer will have the option to place a final Release for such Items for delivery after the *** day notice. Buyer may return obsolete Items within *** days after written notification of part revision or obsolescence, at no cost. If any warranty return claims are made for such discontinued Items, then such returns will be subject to the warranty provisions in Section 8.

8. ACCEPTANCE AND WARRANTIES

- A. All Items purchased by Buyer are subject to inspection and test (source inspection) before being allowed to ship from Seller's factory. Source inspection requirements are described in the Purchase Spec unless agreed otherwise in writing by the parties. Seller shall be responsible for source inspections and shall provide Buyer with written certification that Items tested have passed source inspection and comply in all respects with the requirements described in the Purchase Spec. Buyer may participate, as it deems necessary, in source inspections. If any inspection or test is made on Seller's premises, Seller shall provide Buyer with reasonable facilities and assistance at no additional charge.
 - (i) Notwithstanding any source inspection or testing at Seller's premises, all Items purchased by Buyer are subject to Buyer's inspection and test (qualification) before final acceptance at Buyer's premises. Final acceptance requirements are described in the Purchase Spec unless agreed otherwise in writing by the parties. Items, other than Equipment, rejected by Buyer as not conforming to the Purchase Spec may be returned to Seller at Seller's risk and expense and, at Buyer's option, such Item shall be immediately repaired or replaced.
 - (ii) If Equipment does not pass final acceptance criteria, due to no fault of Buyer, within *** days of delivery, then Buyer may give written notice to Seller of failure to meet final acceptance criteria on time. If Equipment does not meet final acceptance criteria within *** days of such notice, Buyer may, at Buyer's option; (a) return the Equipment for full credit or (b) have the Equipment replaced with new Equipment within *** of contractual lead-time of Buyer's written election of option, or (c) initiate Buyer's escalation procedures per Addendum D (Services) Section 8 (Escalation).
 - (iii) Acceptance and/or inspection by Buyer shall in no event constitute a waiver of Buyer's rights and remedies with regard to any subsequently discovered defect or nonconformity.
- B. Seller warrants to Buyer that all Items provided by Seller for delivery hereunder shall conform in all respects to the Purchase Spec; be free from defects in material and workmanship and be new, of the grade and quality specified.
 - (i) If an Item delivered hereunder does not comply with any of the above warranties, Buyer shall notify Seller as soon as practicable and at Buyer's option, Seller shall repair or replace the defective Item, at its sole cost and expense, or refund the purchase price. Seller shall also be responsible for and pay the cost of shipping of all Items not conforming to the warranties and will bear the risk of loss of such Items while in transit and any other costs reasonably associated with a nonconforming Item, such as, the cost to de-install the Item.
 - (ii) The warranty period for Equipment shall apply for *** years for legacy and *** and
 - (ii) The warranty period for Equipment shall apply for *** years for legacy and *** and *** years for new development (both Non-consumables and Service) starting from the date of final acceptance of the Equipment. The warranty for additional Service, Equipment conversion kits, Equipment upgrades or Equipment modifications shall apply for *** years from the date of installation of the Item or for the Item's remaining warranty period, whichever is longer. The warranty for additional Spare Parts shall apply for *** year for non-consumables beginning from the date of installation and 1 year from date of receipt for consumables. Seller shall perform warranty work *** hours per day, *** days per week. Seller will offer and Buyer may purchase additional periods of warranty. Consumables are guaranteed for good workmanship and functionality upon arrival at Buyers facility. In case of initial failure, Buyer has responsibility to show conclusive data that a given consumable part did not function upon arrival.
 - (iii) In conjunction with the warranty period, Seller shall perform all preventative maintenance on a mutually agreeable schedule. Seller shall train Buyer personnel on all preventative maintenance and recommended scheduling.

INTEL CONFIDENTIAL Page 7 of 44

- (iv) At Buyer's option the labor value of the warranty, or the purchase price of an extended warranty (if purchased with the Equipment), can be credited against a Service contract prior to the end of the warranty period. All warranty terms will continue to apply throughout the term of any Service contract or extended warranty period.
- C. Seller further warrants that all Items furnished hereunder will not infringe any third party's intellectual property rights, and that Seller has the necessary right, title, and interest to provide said Items and Services to Buyer free of liens and encumbrances.
- D. All of the above warranties shall survive any delivery, inspection, acceptance, payment, or resale of the Items.
- E. Seller warrants that all Services provided shall be performed in accordance with good workmanlike standards and shall meet the descriptions and specifications provided on Addendum B or a Service level agreement. Seller shall guarantee workmanship for *** year after Services are provided unless agreed otherwise in writing by the parties. Seller shall promptly correct any non-conforming or defective workmanship at no additional cost to Buyer.

PURCHASE SPECIFICATIONS, IDENTIFICATION AND ERRATA

- A. Seller shall not modify the purchase specifications for any Item or Services without the prior written approval of the Buyer.
- B. Seller shall cooperate with Buyer to provide configuration control and traceability systems for Items and Services supplied hereunder.
- C. Seller shall provide Buyer with an errata list for Item and shall promptly notify Buyer in writing of any new errata with respect to the Item.

10. PACKING AND SHIPMENT

- A. All Items shall be prepared for shipment in a manner which: (i) follows good commercial practice, (ii) is acceptable by common carriers for shipment at the lowest rate, and (iii) is adequate to ensure safe arrival. If Buyer requests, Seller will package Items for clean room delivery per the Purchase Spec. Seller shall mark all containers with necessary lifting, handling, unpacking and shipping information, Release number, Buyer's Item Identification number or part number, description, line item number, date of shipment and the names of the Buyer and Seller.
- B. All Items shall be shipped Free Carrier, Seller's Dock (FCA: Seller's Dock, Incoterms 2000). Buyer shall notify Seller of the method of shipment and expected delivery date. If no instructions are given, Seller shall select the most cost effective carrier based upon Buyer's required delivery date. Title and risk of loss to Equipment shall pass to Buyer upon delivery to the FCA point.

11. OWNERSHIP AND BAILMENT RESPONSIBILITIES

- A. Any specifications, drawings, schematics, technical information, data, tools, dies, patterns, masks, gauges, test equipment and other materials furnished to Seller by Buyer or Items paid for by Buyer and being held by Seller shall (i) remain or become Buyer's property, (ii) be used by Seller exclusively for Buyer's orders, (iii) be clearly marked as Buyer's property, (iv) be segregated when not in use, (v) be kept in good working condition at Seller's expense, and (vi) be shipped to Buyer promptly on Buyer's demand or upon termination or expiration of this Agreement, whichever occurs first. Any such property furnished by Buyer to Seller that is marked or otherwise noted by Buyer as being confidential information will be treated by Seller in accordance with Section 12 hereafter.
- B. Seller shall be liable for any loss of or damage to Buyer's property while in Seller's possession or control, ordinary wear and tear excepted.

12. CONFIDENTIALITY AND PUBLICITY

A. During the course of this Agreement, either party may have or may be provided access to the other's confidential information and materials. All confidential or proprietary information and materials disclosed to the other party hereunder shall be disclosed in accordance with the requirements of the Corporate Non-Disclosure Agreement ("CNDA") referenced on the signature page of the Agreement. Each party agrees to maintain such confidential information in accordance with the terms of the Agreement and the CNDA and any other applicable separate nondisclosure agreement between Intel and Supplier. At a minimum each party agrees to maintain such information in confidence and limit disclosure on a need to know basis, to take all reasonable precautions to prevent unauthorized disclosure, and to treat such information as it treats its own information of a similar nature, until the information becomes rightfully available to the public through no fault of the non-disclosing party. Seller's employees who access Buyer's facilities may be required to sign a separate access agreement prior to admittance to Buyer's facilities.

INTEL CONFIDENTIAL Page 8 of 44

- B. If access is necessary and directly related to Seller's scope of work or duties, Seller's employees, agents or subcontractors may be granted authorization to use or access Intel information, software, or telecommunications by Buyer's information owner. Unless specifically authorized, Seller, its employees, agents or subcontractors may not use or access Intel classified or proprietary information that may be happened upon or inadvertently discovered while performing work under this Agreement. Neither may Seller, its employees, agents or subcontractors control an Intranet web site at Intel. Without limiting the obligations contained in Paragraph A above, if Seller's employees, agents or subcontractors perform work or Services on Buyer's premises or facilities or otherwise have access to Intel's classified and proprietary information, (regardless of the medium (Buyer's or Seller's) in or on which it is retained or communicated), software, or Buyer's computer networks or systems, (including, but not limited to, NT, Novell, Pathworks, VAX, Unix, Comets, Workstream, IWCS, and IBM computer systems, application programs, and databases), Seller shall ensure that any such employee, agent, or subcontractor shall not modify such classified or proprietary information, software, hardware, or telecommunications without the prior written consent of the Buyer employee responsible for the resource, with the exception of contract-related requirements or resources that allow for individual customization (e.g., Microsoft Windows user features). For Seller's employees, agents or subcontractors who are granted access Buyer's computer networks or systems, as referenced above, Seller shall also ensure that any such employees, agents, or subcontractors shall treat all Intel data and information accessed from such system(s) in the same manner as Intel's confidential information designated in paragraph A above. In addition, Seller, its employees, agents, or subcontractors may not: (i) use or disclose for any purpose any aspect or portion of third party data or information which it may access from Buyer's premises, computers, or electronic networks unless it first obtains the third party's written consent; or (ii) make electronic or hard copies of Intel's information extracted from Buyer's computer system(s) confidential information or obtained in other forms on Buyer's premises, unless it clearly marked and treated as Intel's confidential information. Except with Buyer's prior written consent, no such copies may be removed from, transmitted out of, Buyer's facility or networks or given to Seller's other employees or representatives except those employees or representatives within Buyer's facility with a need to know.
- C. Neither party may use the other party's name in advertisements, news releases, publicity statements, financial statement filings (unless in areas specifically required to meet General Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) or Securities Exchange Commission (SEC) filing requirements or disclose the existence of this Agreement, nor any of its details or the existence of the relationship created by this Agreement, to any third party without the specific, written consent of the other. If disclosure of this Agreement or any of the terms hereof is required by applicable law, rule, or regulation, or is compelled by a court or governmental agency, authority, or body: (i) the parties shall use all legitimate and legal means available to minimize the disclosure to third parties of the content of the Agreement, including without limitation seeking a confidential treatment request or protective order; (ii) the party compelled to make and disclosure shall inform the other party at least ten (10) business days in advance of the disclosure; and (iii) the party compelled to make disclosure shall give the other party a reasonable opportunity to review and comment upon the disclosure, and any request for confidential treatment or a protective order pertaining thereto, prior to making such disclosure. The parties may disclose this Agreement in confidence to their respective legal counsel, accountants, bankers, and financing sources as necessary in connection with obtaining services from such third parties.
- D. Neither party may use the other party's name or trademarks in advertisements, materials, web sites, press releases, interviews, articles, brochures, banners, letterhead, business cards, project reference or client listings without the other's written consent. For Intel, this would be the Director of Corporate Purchasing and/or the Vice President of Materials.

13. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY INDEMNITY

- A. Seller shall indemnify and hold Buyer and its customers harmless from any and all costs, expenses (including reasonably attorneys' fees), losses, damages or liabilities incurred because of actual or alleged infringement of any patent, copyright, trade secret, trademark, maskwork or other intellectual right arising out of the use or sale by Buyer or Buyer's customers of Items or Buyer's products manufactured using the Item(s). Buyer shall notify Seller of such claim or demand and shall permit Seller to participate in the defense or settlement thereof.
- B. If an injunction issues as a result of any claim or action, Seller agrees, at its sole cost and expense, and Buyer's option to either: (i) procure for Buyer the right to continue using the Items, (ii) replace Items with non-infringing Items or (iii) modify the Items so they become non-infringing. If, despite Seller's best efforts, none of the foregoing options are available, Buyer may at its option return the Item at Seller's sole cost and expense, and Seller shall refund to Buyer the purchase price of the Items.

INTEL CONFIDENTIAL Page 9 of 44

- C. Seller's obligations pursuant to this Section 13 shall not apply where: (i) custom Items are manufactured to Buyer's detailed design and such design is the cause of the claim; or (ii) Items are used in combination with equipment, software or other products not supplied, required or recommended by Seller and such infringement would not have occurred but for such combination.
- D. THE FOREGOING STATES THE ENTIRE OBLIGATIONS AND REMEDIES FLOWING BETWEEN BUYER AND SELLER ARISING FROM ANY INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY CLAIM BY A THIRD PARTY.

14. SUPPLY LINE PROTECTION

Seller's sole remedy for any infringement of Seller's patents arising from products or services (hereafter "infringing products") used by Buyer in the manufacture, testing or assembling of Buyer's products shall be compensatory damages, which Seller will seek solely from the manufacturer(s) and/or distributor(s) of such infringing products. Nothing in this Section shall prevent Seller from seeking an injunction against infringing products not used by or for Buyer in the manufacture, testing or assembling of Buyer's products.

15. HAZARDOUS MATERIALS

- A. If Items or Services provided hereunder include Hazardous Materials, Seller represents and warrants that Seller and its employees, agents, and subcontractors providing Services to Buyer understand the nature of and hazards associated with the handling, transportation, and use of such Hazardous Materials, as applicable to Seller.
- B. Prior to causing Hazardous Materials to be on Buyer's premises, Seller shall provide Buyer with Material Safety Data Sheets (MSDS) and any other documentation reasonably necessary to enable Buyer to comply with the applicable laws and regulations, and obtain written approval from Buyer's Site Environmental, Health, and Safety (EHS) organization. Buyer will not grant approval without Seller's agreement to comply with Buyer's Hazardous Materials management requirements.
- C. Seller will be fully responsible for, defend, indemnify and hold Buyer harmless from any claim or liability arising in connection with (1) providing such Hazardous Materials to Buyer, or (2) the use of such Hazardous Materials by Seller, its agents or subcontractors in providing Services to Buyer.
- D. Seller hereby certifies that Items supplied to Buyer comply with all applicable requirements of Buyer's Environmental Product Content Specification for Suppliers and Outsourced Manufacturers (available at http://supplier.intel.com/ehs/environmental.htm).
- E. Except as provided hereafter, Items returned to Seller by Buyer will be decontaminated from Hazardous Materials to the degree practical, reasonable, and as required by applicable law or regulation. Upon request, Buyer shall provide appropriate documentation to Seller that the returned Items have been decontaminated. If Seller is financially responsible for shipping the return Items, Seller will be responsible for their decontamination, and Buyer shall make Buyer's facilities available to Seller for the decontamination.

16. CUSTOMS CLEARANCE

Upon Buyer's request, Seller will promptly provide Buyer with a statement of origin for all Items and with applicable customs documentation for Items wholly or partially manufactured outside of the country of import.

17. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND RULES

A. Seller shall comply, at its sole expense, with all applicable statutes, regulations, rules, ordinances, codes and standards (Laws) governing the manufacture, transportation, import, export or sale of Items or the performance of Services covered by this Agreement anywhere in the world. Without limiting the foregoing, in the United States (U.S.) this includes all applicable commerce, environmental, occupational safety, transportation and securities Laws and all employment, labor, and immigration Laws governing Seller's personnel providing Services to Buyer. Neither Seller nor any of its subsidiaries will export/re-export any technical data, process, product, or service, directly or indirectly, to any country for which the U.S. government or any agency thereof requires an export license or other government approval without first obtaining such license. For services in the U.S., Seller agrees not to provide foreign nationals (non U.S. citizens or U.S. permanent residents) from controlled countries as employees or contractors for work on any Buyer site unless that foreign national is covered under a valid U.S. Export License or is not exposed to controlled technology. In addition, for services outside the U.S., Seller agrees not to provide foreign nationals from controlled countries as employees or contractors for work on any Buyer site unless that foreign national is a citizen of the

INTEL CONFIDENTIAL Page 10 of 44

country of that Buyer site, is covered under a valid U.S. Export License, or is not exposed to controlled technology. Seller shall obtain all such approvals, authorizations, permits and licenses and shall indemnify and hold Buyer harmless from any failure to comply with such requirement.

- B. Anti-corruption Laws.
 - i. In this anti-corruption laws section of the Agreement, the term "Included Scope" means, both collectively and separately, the Agreement and the portions of Seller's and Buyer's respective businesses that are involved in it.
 - ii. In this anti-corruption laws section of the Agreement "Anti-Corruption Laws" means, both collectively and separately, any anti-corruption, anti-bribery or similar governmental ethics and transparency laws that have particular jurisdiction or that govern the Included Scope in any general manner. Although Seller and Buyer are each responsible for determining the extent and applicability of Anti-Corruption Laws, the US Foreign Corrupt Practices Act of 1977 (the "FCPA") and the UK Bribery Act 2010 are both expressly included in the scope of "Anti-Corruption Laws" regardless of Buyer's or Seller's actual residency or the actual location that services are performed and received or that goods are made, delivered and received under the Agreement.
 - iii. Seller and Buyer each represent to the other that, with respect to the Included Scope, as of entering into the Agreement:
 - a. they have not violated any Anti-Corruption Laws; and
 - b. they have not directly or indirectly made any offer, payment, promise to pay, or authorized payment, or offered a gift, promised to give, or authorized the giving of anything of value to any Government Official (defined as any officer, employee or person acting in an official capacity for any government department, agency or instrumentality, including state-owned or -controlled companies, and public international organizations, as well as a political party or official thereof or candidate for political office) or any other person while knowing or having reason to know that all or a portion of such money, gift or thing of value will be offered, paid or given, directly or indirectly, to any Government Official, for the purpose of (1) influencing an act or decision of the Government Official in his or her official capacity, (2) inducing the Government Official to do or omit to do any act in violation of the lawful duty of such official, (3) securing an improper advantage, or (4) inducing the Government Official to use his influence to affect or influence any act or decision of a government or instrumentality, in order to assist Intel or any of its affiliates in obtaining or retaining business.
 - iv. Seller and Buyer each warrant to the other that, with respect to the Included Scope, and during the term of the Agreement, they will:
 - a. not violate any Anti-Corruption Laws; and
 - b. not directly or indirectly make any offer, payment, promise to pay, or authorize payment, or offer a gift, promise to give, or authorize the giving of anything of value to any Government Official or any other person while knowing or having reason to know that all or a portion of such money, gift or thing of value will be offered, paid or given, directly or indirectly, to any Government Official, for the purpose of (1) influencing an act or decision of the Government Official in his or her official capacity, (2) inducing the Government Official to do or omit to do any act in violation of the lawful duty of such official, (3) securing an improper advantage, or (4) inducing the Government Official to use his influence to affect or influence any act or decision of a government or instrumentality, in order to assist Intel or any of its affiliates in obtaining or retaining business.
 - v. Seller represents that, unless disclosed to Buyer in a separate written statement, none of its employees, directors, officers or principals is a Government Official with jurisdiction or influence over the Included Scope. Seller shall notify Buyer in writing within five (5) business days if at any time during the term of this Agreement any of its employees, directors, officers or principals is named, appointed, or otherwise becomes a Government Official with jurisdiction or influence over the Included Scope.
 - vi. If Seller learns or comes to have reason to know of any payment or transfer (or any offer or promise to pay or transfer) in connection with the Included Scope that would violate Anti-Corruption Laws, it shall immediately disclose it to Buyer.
- C. Seller shall fully comply with all Buyer's rules, regulations, and policies, set forth at <u>supplier.intel.com</u> as may be amended from time to time, relating to, the Contingent Workforce Supplier Policy, Supplier Invoice requirements, Intel Code of Conduct, Confidentiality and Publicity requirements, Environmental Health and Safety Policies,

INTEL CONFIDENTIAL Page 11 of 44

including the Environmental Product Content Specification 18-1201, and the Electronic Industry Code of Conduct (EICC), including the acceptance of an EICC audit at the request of Buyer. Furthermore, Seller shall make a commercially reasonable effort to understand and comply with all other applicable rules, regulations, guidelines and policies set forth at supplier.intel.com as may be amended from time to time.

D. Unless exempt or inapplicable, Seller represents and agrees that it is in compliance with U.S. Executive Order 11246 and implements Employment Opportunity regulations, the Vietnam Era Veterans' Readjustment Assistance Act as amended by the Veterans Employment Opportunities Act of 1998 (to include: Vietnam-era Veterans and other Veterans who served on active duty during a war or campaign or expedition for which a campaign badge has been authorized), and the Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986. Seller shall comply with all applicable laws regarding employment of underage or child labor and shall not employ children under the age of 16.

18. INSURANCE

- A. Without limiting or qualifying Seller's liabilities, obligations or indemnities otherwise assumed by Seller pursuant to this Agreement, Seller shall maintain, at its sole cost and expense, with companies acceptable to Buyer, Commercial General Liability and Automobile Liability Insurance with limits of liability not less than \$1,000,000.00 per occurrence and including liability coverage for bodily injury or property damage (1) assumed in a contract or agreement pertaining to Seller's business and (2) arising out of Seller's product, Services or work. Seller's insurance shall be primary, and any applicable insurance maintained by Buyer shall be excess and non-contributing. The above coverage's shall name Buyer as additional insured, and shall contain a severability of interest clause.
- B. Seller shall also maintain statutory Workers' Compensation coverage, including a Broad Form All States Endorsement in the amount required by law, and Employers' Liability Insurance in the amount of \$1,000,000.00 per occurrence. Such insurance shall include an insurer's waiver of subrogation in favor of Buyer.
- C. If Seller is providing any professional service to Buyer, Seller shall maintain Professional Liability Insurance (including errors and omissions coverage) with liability limits not less than \$1,000,000.00.
- D. Seller shall provide Buyer with properly executed Certificate(s) of Insurance prior to commencement of any operation hereunder and shall notify Buyer, no less than 30 days in advance, of any reduction or cancellation of the above coverage's. Such certificates shall be sent to the attention of Buyer's Commodity Manager at the address forth in the Notices section of this Agreement.

19. GENERAL INDEMNIFICATION

Seller agrees to protect, defend, indemnify and hold Buyer harmless from and against any and all claims, liabilities, demands, penalties, forfeitures, suits, judgments and the associated costs and expenses (including reasonable attorney's fees), which Buyer may hereafter incur, become responsible for or pay out as a result of death bodily injury to any person, destruction or damage to any property, contamination of or adverse effects on the environment and any clean-up costs in connection therewith, or any violation of governmental law, regulation, or orders, caused, in whole or in part, by (a) Seller's breach of any term or provision of this Agreement, (b) any negligent or willful acts, errors or omissions by Seller, its employees, officers, agents, representatives or subcontractors in the performance of Services under this Agreement; or (c) dangerously defective Items.

20. RETENTION AND AUDITS

Seller will maintain complete and accurate records of the Services performed under this Agreement for a period of five (5) years after the completion of these Services. Records relating to the performance of this Agreement shall be made available to Buyer upon reasonable notice.

21. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

In performing Services under this Agreement, Seller shall be deemed an independent contractor. Its employees, agents and subcontractors shall not be deemed agents or employees of Buyer. As an independent contractor, Seller will be solely responsible for determining the means and methods for performing the required Services. Seller shall have complete charge and responsibility for its employees, agents and subcontractors.

22. SECURITY

Seller confirms that, to the best of its knowledge, employees, agents and subcontractors of Seller performing work at Buyer's facilities have no record of criminal convictions involving drugs, assaultive or combative behavior or theft within the last five (5) years. Seller understands that such employees, agents and subcontractors may be subject to criminal history investigations by Buyer at Buyer's expense and will be denied access to Buyer's facilities if any such criminal

INTEL CONFIDENTIAL Page 12 of 44

convictions are discovered. In addition, when Buyer has a reasonable suspicion to believe that any of employee, agent or subcontractor of Seller is under the influence of alcohol or drugs; has breached this Section 22 or Section 17, Buyer reserves the right to instruct Seller to immediately remove such employee agent or subcontractor from Buyer's premises. Such removal shall not affect Seller's obligation to provide Services under this Agreement.

23. DRUG TESTING

Reserved.

24. NEW DEVELOPMENTS

If Intel requests development Services or the parties agree to mutually collaborate on the development/enhancement of Items or Equipment and/or related processes, the parties agree to negotiate and execute a separate definitive agreement for such services. Such agreement will include, but not be limited to, ownership rights, title, and interest to any intellectual property developed as a result of such services or collaboration. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if Buyer pays NRE to the Seller for development Services or tool improvements without the execution of a separate definitive agreement, the parties agree that Buyer shall own any and all intellectual property rights associated with such development Services or tool improvements.

- A. All intellectual property associated with any ideas, concepts, techniques, inventions, processes, or works of authorship developed, created or conceived by Seller, its employees, subcontractors or agents while performing the development Services for Buyer or from proprietary and/or confidential information or materials belonging to Buyer (collectively, "Developments") shall belong exclusively to Buyer and be deemed the confidential information of Buyer. Seller agrees to assign (or cause to be assigned) and does hereby assign fully to Buyer all such Developments.
- B. Buyer acknowledges and agrees that Seller shall retain sole and exclusive ownership of any invention, improvement, development, concept, discovery, or other proprietary information owned or controlled by Seller prior to performing the development Services for Buyer ("Pre-existing Seller IP"). Notwithstanding the foregoing, Seller agrees that if in the course of performing the Services, Seller incorporates any Pre-existing Seller IP into any Development developed hereunder, Buyer is hereby granted and shall have a nonexclusive, royalty free, perpetual, irrevocable, worldwide license, under any such Pre-existing Seller IP, to make, have made, use, import, prepare derivative works of, reproduce, have reproduced, perform, display, offer to sell, sell, or otherwise distribute such invention, improvement, development, concept, discovery, or other proprietary information as part of or in connection with such Development.
- C. Seller shall assist Buyer, at Buyer's expense, in obtaining, registering, perfecting and enforcing all patents, trademarks, mask work rights or copyrights necessary to protect Buyer's interest in the Developments assigned to Buyer pursuant to Paragraph (a) above. This includes the disclosure of all pertinent information, the execution of applications, specifications, oaths and assignments and any other papers by Seller necessary to ensure said protection for Buyer. Upon Buyer's request, Seller shall execute an Assignment of Copyright to Buyer covering any copyrightable deliverable accepted by Buyer hereunder.
- D. All documentation connected with the development Services or associated with Developments assigned to Buyer pursuant to Paragraph A above, shall be the exclusive property of Buyer. Upon Buyer's request, Seller shall make all such documentation available to Buyer.
- E. Except for Developments Service provided pursuant to this Agreement or for which Buyer pays a fee as provided herein in Section 24, Buyer and Seller agree that any intellectual property rights associated with any ideas, concepts, techniques, inventions, processes, or works of authorship jointly developed, created, conceived or reduced to practice jointly by the Seller and Buyer as those terms are defined in the U.S. Copyright Act and the Patent Act the Developments shall be owned jointly by the parties. Each party shall protect any such jointly owned intellectual property rights to the same extent as it protects its own intellectual property. Any such jointly owned intellectual property rights may be used without the consent of and without restriction by the either party for any purpose without accounting or royalties, including disclosure to third parties, provided that, a party does not disclose any Confidential Information of the other party.

25. SOFTWARE AND DOCUMENTATION LICENSE

A. <u>License Grant:</u> Seller grants to Buyer a fully paid, worldwide, transferable, non-exclusive, perpetual license, to install, copy and use the Software and use and distribute the Documentation internally in the operation of the Software and Items. Buyer may make a reasonable number of archived copies of Software for back-up purposes. Buyer may copy the Documentation or portions thereof, for internal use purposes. Buyer may not reverse engineer the Software for purposes of resale.

INTEL CONFIDENTIAL Page 13 of 44

- B. <u>Right to Transfer:</u> Buyer may transfer the Software, Documentation, copies prepared in accordance with paragraph A above, and all rights associated therewith, as part of the sale, or other transfer of all rights in Items for which the Software and Documentation were provided or required, provided that the Buyer retains no copies of Software, Documentation for the specific Item being sold or transferred, and the transferee agrees to the terms and conditions of this Software and Documentation license.
- C. <u>Ownership:</u> Seller shall retain all ownership interest in and to Software and Documentation, and except for the express rights and license set forth herein, Buyer receives no other rights or license, whether by implication, estoppel or otherwise.
- D. <u>Warranties</u>: Seller makes the following representations and warranties to Buyer regarding the Software:
 - (1) The Software will perform in conformance with the Purchase Spec;
 - (2) The Software does not contain any viruses at the time of delivery to Buyer;
 - (3) Seller has all necessary rights, title and interest to grant the rights set forth herein to Buyer, free of any claims, liens or conflicting rights in favor of any third party; and
 - (4) The Software (i) will function without error or interruption related to Date Data from more than one century; (ii) requires all Date Data (whether received from users, systems, applications or other sources) and all date output and results, in any form, to include an indication of century in each instance. As used herein, "Date Data" means any data or input, whether generated within the Item or communicated to it, which includes an indication of or reference to date. The foregoing is in addition to all other representations and warranties of Seller.

26. MERGER, MODIFICATION, WAIVER, REMEDIES AND SEVERABILITY

- A. This Agreement and any Releases issued hereunder contain the entire understanding between Buyer and Seller with respect to Items and Services purchased hereunder and merges and supersedes all prior and contemporaneous agreements, dealings and negotiations relating thereto. No modification, alteration or amendment shall be effective unless made in writing, dated and signed by duly authorized representatives of both parties.
- B. No waiver of any breach hereof shall be held to be a waiver of any other or subsequent breach.
- C. The rights and remedies of the parties herein are in addition to any other rights and remedies provided by law or in equity
- D. If any provision of this Agreement is determined by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable, such determination shall not affect the validity of the remaining provisions.

27. ASSIGNMENT

Neither party may assign or factor any rights in, nor delegate any obligations under this Agreement or any portion thereof, without the written consent of the other party, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld. For purposes of this Section 27, the acquisition, merger, consolidation or change in control of Seller or any assignment by operation of law shall be deemed an assignment that requires Buyer's written consent. Any assignment without such prior written consent shall be null and void and of no legal effect. If such assignment is permitted, the assignee shall be responsible for and perform all obligations and duties of the assignor pursuant to and in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement. In the event that an escrow agreement is put in place per Addendum G, any assignment by Seller without the prior written consent of Buyer or the failure of a permitted assignee to perform all the obligations and duties of the Seller pursuant to and in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement shall trigger the release of the Deposit Materials.

28. CHOICE OF LAW AND FORUM

All matters arising out of or related to this Agreement, including without limitation all matters connected with its performance, shall be construed, interpreted, applied and governed in all respects in accordance with the laws of the United States of America and the State of Delaware, without reference to conflict of laws principles. The provisions of the United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of Goods shall not apply to this Agreement. All disputes and litigation arising out of or related to this Agreement, including without limitation matters connected with its performance, shall be subject to the exclusive jurisdiction of the courts of the State of Delaware or of the Federal courts sitting therein. Each party hereby irrevocably submits to the personal jurisdiction of such courts and irrevocably waives all objections to such venue.

INTEL CONFIDENTIAL Page 14 of 44

29. HEADINGS

The headings provided in this Agreement are for convenience only and shall not be used in interpreting or construing this Agreement.

30. SPECIFIC PERFORMANCE

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Agreement, the parties agree that the failure of the Seller to deliver an Item or perform a Service in accordance with the terms and conditions contained in this Agreement after the acceptance of a Release would cause irreparable damage to Buyer for which monetary damages would not provide an adequate remedy. Accordingly, it is agreed that, in addition to any other remedy to which Buyer may be entitled, at law or in equity, Buyer shall be entitled to an order of specific performance to compel performance of such obligations in any action instituted in any court of the United States or any state thereof having subject matter jurisdiction.

31. NOTICE

Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the parties, all notices to Intel regarding this Agreement shall be sent to Buyer TME General Counsel and to the Intel TME's Commodity Manager at the address on the signature page of this Agreement.

32. PRIVACY

If Buyer transmits any personal information to Seller, or if Seller obtains personal information in the course of performing Services for Buyer, Seller shall: (i) take all measures necessary to ensure the security of the personal information; (ii) not transfer any personal information to any third party; (iii) not use any personal information for any purpose other than as described in this Agreement; and (iv) comply with the current online Privacy Alliance's privacy guidelines (available at www.privacyalliance.org), and any and all updates as they may be issued.

33. ELECTRONIC TRANSACTIONS

- A. Subject to the terms and conditions of this section, the parties agree to accept electronic records and electronic signatures (as such terms are defined in the U.S. Electronic Signatures in Global and National Commerce Act) relating to transactions contemplated by this Agreement.
- B. In connection with system-to-system implementations:
 - (i) The parties will implement the particular transaction sets and/or message specifications mutually agreed upon by the parties. Each party's implementation will comply with applicable standards (e.g., applicable ANSI standards or RosettaNet PIPs), except as otherwise mutually agreed.
 - (ii) Where applicable standards require that the receiving party issue a notice to the other confirming message receipt, such notice will not constitute a binding acceptance or acknowledgement of anything more than mere receipt. In the event that any element of an applicable standard conflicts with a provision of this Agreement, the provision of this Agreement will control.
 - (iii) If a party has adopted an electronic identifier (e.g. a digital signature), the other party is entitled to rely on the authenticity of messages signed by or otherwise associated with such electronic identifier unless and until notified otherwise by the adopter.
- C. Either party may use a third party service provider in connection with e-business activities (e.g., to route or translate EDI or XML messages, or to host web based services). The party contracting with a service provider must require that such service provider (a) use information disclosed to or learned by such service provider in connection with providing services solely for the purpose of providing the applicable services, and (b) not disclose such information to any third party. Either party may begin to use or may change a service provider upon reasonable prior written notice. Each party will be liable for the acts or omissions of its service provider in connection with activities contemplated by this Agreement.

34. USE OF WEB SITES

When one party uses the other party's web-based services, the then-current Terms of Use or similar legal terms associated with the web-based services (the "Terms") will govern such party's use of such web-based services, provided that:

A. This Agreement, including without limitation all provisions relating to sales or purchase transactions, confidentiality, liability limitations, damage waivers, liability caps, indemnification, dispute resolution, intellectual

INTEL CONFIDENTIAL Page 15 of 44

property indemnification, and choice of law or venue, will supersede and control over any conflicting provisions found in the Terms. Any provision of either party's Terms that would materially alter a provision of this Agreement will have no effect.

- B. The Terms will apply exclusively to a party's use of the applicable web-based services and any provisions purporting to apply to other activities will have no effect.
- C. Each party will be obligated only to use commercially reasonable efforts to meet any security and access control obligations set forth in the Terms, notwithstanding any contrary provisions in the Terms.
- D. All personally-identifiable information that one party learns about the other party's individual users in connection with usage of the web-based services must be protected by the recipient in accordance with the Privacy section of the Agreement.

35. SUPPLY LINE CAPABILITY

In the event Seller's Business Continuity Plan should be called into effect, and delays of more than 45 days have occurred in Equipment shipments, Buyer may access Seller's supply chain information to minimize supply chain risk, ensure quality, secure supply, or ensure safety of Items purchased from or offered for sale by Seller. Within 2 weeks of receipt of Buyer's written request stating specifically the reason(s) for the request, Seller shall employ commercially reasonable efforts to disclose, make available, or obtain and provide any necessary consent for Buyer to access information utilized throughout the supply chain in the manufacture or use of these Items. This authorization does not allow Buyer to access costing information.

36. SOLE COMPENSATION

Seller acknowledges and agrees that neither Seller nor any of Seller's employees are entitled to participate in any of Buyer's benefit plans, including but not limited to stock option plans, stock participation plans, profit sharing, retirement or pension plan contributions or savings or medical plans.

37. SURVIVAL

The rights and obligations of the parties as contained in Sections 1, 3, 5, 6, 8, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 18, 19, 20, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 28, 29, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35 and 36 shall survive the termination or expiration of this Agreement along with any other right or legal obligation of a party created by a term or condition in any Addendum, SOW or Purchase Spec, which term or condition by its nature would survive the termination or expiration of the Agreement.

38. ORDER OF PRECEDENCE

In the event of a conflict or inconsistency between the Terms and Conditions of this Agreement and its Addenda, a Release or Purchase Spec the following order of precedence shall govern:

- A. Any supplemental terms or instructions on the face of a Release accepted by Seller.
- B. The Terms and Conditions of this Agreement and its Addenda and Amendments.
- C. Purchase Specification

39. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

Except as expressly provided hereafter, neither party shall not be liable to the other for any punitive, special, incidental, or consequential damages (including any damages resulting from loss of use, loss of data, loss of profits, or loss of business) arising out of or in connection with this Agreement, even if Seller has been advised of the possibility of such damages, and regardless whether such damages arise in contract, tort, or otherwise. Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing herein shall be construed to limit Seller's liability in any way for bodily injury or death to any person, physical damage to property or for any and all claims, demands or damages of any third party arising from the indemnity obligations of the Seller provided in this Agreement.

INTEL CONFIDENTIAL Page 16 of 44

ADDENDUM A

EQUIPMENT SPECIFIC TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Equipment Pricing, Lead-times and Kit

1. MODEL, DESCRIPTION, SPEC, AND LEAD-TIME INFORMATION

*** 06-705 Rev 0 *** *** *** *** 06-705 Rev 0 *** *** **** *** *** *** **** *** *** *** **** *** *** *** **** *** *** *** **** *** *** *** **** *** *** *** **** *** *** *** **** *** *** *** **** *** *** *** <tr< th=""><th>Description</th><th>Model #</th><th>Spec #</th><th>Price</th><th>Lead-time</th></tr<>	Description	Model #	Spec #	Price	Lead-time
*** *** 06-705 Rev 0 *** *** *** *** *** *** *** *** *** *** *** *** *** *** *** *** *** ***	***	***	06-705 Rev 0	***	***
*** ***	***	***	06-705 Rev 0	***	***
*** 06-705 Rev 0 *** *** *** *** *** *** *** *** *** *** *** *** *** *** *** *** *** ***	***	***	06-705 Rev 0	***	***
*** ***	***	***	06-705 Rev 0	***	***
***	***	***	06-705 Rev 0	***	***
*** *** 06-705 Rev 0 *** *** *** *** *** *** *** *** *** *** *** *** *** ***	***	***	06-705 Rev 0	***	***
*** *** *** *** *** *** *** *** *** *** *** ***	***	***	06-705 Rev 0	***	***
*** *** *** *** *** *** *** ***	***	***	06-705 Rev 0	***	***
***	***	***		***	***
*** *** ***	***	***		***	***
	***	***		***	***
***	***	***		***	***
	***			***	***

Table 1: Model, Description, Spec, and Lead-time information.

For ***, refer to the Commercial Handbook.

Description	Model #	Spec #	Price	Lead time
***	***	06-719	***	***

INTEL CONFIDENTIAL Page 17 of 44

Table 2: *** Device Kits, Miscellaneous New Handler Parts, and Spare Parts pricing.

MISCELLANEOUS NEW HANDLER PARTS ***	PRICE ***	LEAD TIME
***	***	
***	***	
MISCELLANEOUS NEW SPARE PARTS ***	PRICE ***	LEAD TIME ***
***	***	***
***	***	***
***	***	***
***	***	
***	***	

Table 3: *** Burn-in Tool, Wall and Test Bench pricing

VTS-300 BURN-IN TOOL ***	PRICE ***	LEAD TIME ***
***	***	***
***	***	***
***	***	***
***	***	***
***	***	***
***	***	***

INTEL CONFIDENTIAL Page 18 of 44

	CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED – REDACTED COPY		
*** PRICING:			

*** Confidential material redacted and submitted separately to the Commission

Page 19 of 44

INTEL CONFIDENTIAL

INTEL CONFIDENTIAL Page 20 of 44

INTEL CONFIDENTIAL Page 21 of 44

INTEL CONFIDENTIAL Page 22 of 44

*** LEADTIME:

WITH FORECAST: *** DAYS

UNFORECASTED: *** WEEKS, *** WEEKS BY ***

- Seller continue to implement improvements to reduce *** lead time additional plans will be developed and added to milestones presented today during ***. Seller will make best effort to streamline total cycle time toward a goal of *** days un-forecasted lead-time
- Seller and Buyer will establish a quarterly meeting to discuss *** forecast, wind-down, and disposition remaining systems and stock, in order to reduce Seller's materials exposure of un-needed parts (no forecast for *** months) to zero.

INTEL CONFIDENTIAL Page 23 of 44

*** KITS

*** handler Kit Component Price with Labeling or Laser Marking

Kit Component ***	Unit Price	Model Number
***	***	DD-9516
***	***	DD-9517
***	***	DD-9518
***	***	DD-9939
***	***	DD-9513
***	***	N/A
***	***	DD-9873
***	***	DD-9940
Kit Services		
***	***	DD-9941
***	***	DD-9942
***	***	
***	***	DD-9521
***	***	DD-9520
***	***	DD-9522
***	***	DD-9523
***	***	DD-9525
***	***	DD-9874
***	***	DD-9528
***	***	DD-9526
***	***	DD-9527

Seller agrees to a *** discount on the *** mm bare die pedestal effective ***, provided Buyer works with Seller to loosen non-critical dimensions and specifications to improve pedestal yield.

INTEL CONFIDENTIAL Page 24 of 44

ADDITIONAL KIT SERVICES:

Additional Kit Services	***	***	***	***
Assessment	***	***	***	***
Design Review Specification	***	***	***	***
Alpha Qualification	***	***	***	***

Labeling and Laser Marking for
ComponentsIncluded in kit parts priceAdditional *** for barcoded labels
Additional *** for laser marking

*** VISION RECIPE DEVELOPMENT FEE DD 9529-***

CATEGORY A: FULL QUALIFICATION

CATEGORY B: FULL QUALIFICATION W/O RJH CATEGORY C: MECHANICAL QUALIFICATION

*** VISION RECIPE DEVELOPMENT FEE DD 9529-***

INTEL CONFIDENTIAL Page 25 of 44

*** E-KITS:

Current *** E-kits lead-times:

Partial *** kit - *** days Full *** kits - *** days

*** kits per quarter

*** and beyond-*** kits per quarter

*** DEVICE KIT LEAD TIME

3	<u>lear</u>	Partial Kit [Days]	Full Kit [Days]
×	***	***	***
*	**	***	***
*	**	***	***
*	**	***	***

REORDER CTH DEVICE KIT LEAD TIME

<u>Year</u> ***	Reorder Kit [Days							
***	***							
***	***							
***	***							
***	***							

INTEL CONFIDENTIAL Page 26 of 44

*** E-KIT PRICING -

ADDITIONAL TERMS:

- 1, SELLER WILL PROVIDE A SOFTWARE RESOURCE TO BUYER FOR *** YEARS (*** MONTHS) TO RESIDE AT BUYER FACILTY IN CHANDLER, ARIZONA. THIS RESOURCE WILL BE AVAILABLE AT LEAST *** DAYS PER WEEK. SCOPE OF WORK WILL BE JOINTLY ESTABLISHED BY BUYER AND SELLER
- 2, SELLER WILL PROVIDE *** CREDIT TO BE USED TOWARDS PURCHASE OF *** KITS FOR EVERY *** *** THAT BUYER PURCHASED UP TO TOTAL MAXIMUM CREDIT OF *** FOR DURATION OF THE AGREEMENT

INTEL CONFIDENTIAL Page 27 of 44

*** BURN-IN TOOL SPECIFIC TERMS

Intellectual Property License

Buyer hereby grants to Seller, a non-exclusive, non-sub licensable, non-transferable, royalty bearing, (as per the terms of Addendum A *** Specific Terms and Conditions Exclusivity) limited, worldwide license, to use the Confidential Information of Buyer covering (a) self-heating burn-in methodology; (b) DUT internal thermal control methods; (c) DUT external thermal control methods; and (d)"Catastrophic" power down and asynchronous DUT replacement as disclosed to Seller under the Restricted Use Non-Disclosure Agreement dated July 27, 2004 (i) make or have made the *** Chipset Burn-In Tool or any other equipment that incorporates the *** DSP-based firmware (monitoring of a PWM signal to modulate the speed of a fan), the *** driver design that utilizes PWM feedback and control of DUT cooling fans, and any other *** software module that supports PWM communication and control to the DUT cooling fans, and spare parts relative thereto; (ii) maintain and repair the aforementioned items; and (iii) reproduce, maintain, modify and use software and firmware in conjunction with the use and operation of the aforementioned items.

2. <u>FSE SUPPORT PROVIDED UNDER WARRANTY FOR ***TOOLS.</u>

For all *** handlers, as well as *** Burn In Tools under warranty, Seller will provide FSE support at Buyer's site, at no additional cost, for all Intel sites. The number of FSEs provided to each site is based on the sum of all *** tools under warranty at that site.

Table 3: Ratio for Equipment under warranty to FSE's provided at no charge.

Total Equipment Under Warranty at Site ***	FSE Support Provided Under Warranty (52 Weeks/Year) Seller and Buyer agree to establish a warranty service support model by the end of Q2'12. All obligations of warranty will apply
***	1 FSE (40 Hours/wk each, or 80 hrs/2 wks each for compressed work week)
***	2 FSE (40 Hours/wk each, or 80 hrs/2 wks each for compressed work week)
***	3 FSE (40 Hours/wk each, or 80 hrs/2 wks each for compressed work week)
***	4 FSE (40 Hours/wk each, or 80 hrs/2 wks each for compressed work week)

*REFER TO THE COMMERCIAL HANDBOOK FOR ADDITIONAL PRICING ON SPARES AND SERVICES FOR ALL TOOLS

INTEL CONFIDENTIAL Page 28 of 44

ADDENDUM B

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. EQUIPMENT PERFORMANCE GUARANTEES

For purposes of this Addendum B, Section 1 only, the term "Availability Requirement" means the lesser of the Equipment availability requirement (or "utilization capability" or "*** uptime" requirement) as set forth in the Purchase Spec per SEMI E10-96 (E-10-0701 Equipment Uptime for ***). The warranty on a unit of Equipment will be extended *** month for each month that such Equipment performs below the Availability Requirement. Seller has the right to request a mutual review process, to review equipment performance data, at which Seller may exclude downtime caused by the Buyer in the availability calculations. This provision for warranty extensions does not apply until *** months after Equipment final acceptance. If the Availability Requirement is not met for more than *** consecutive months during the warranty period, Buyer may, at Buyer's option: (a) return Equipment for full credit; (b) have the non-complying Equipment replaced with new Equipment within ***. Warranty extensions may be reduced by *** month for every *** months that the Equipment performs better than *** above the Availability Requirement. Buyer must be in general compliance with Seller's recommended or a mutually agreed upon preventative maintenance schedule for warranty extensions to be invoked. Extensions will be agreed upon within *** days after the month in which the Equipment performance dictated the extension.

2. MODIFICATIONS AND UPGRADES

- A. Buyer may require and Seller agrees to make any Equipment modifications needed to bring the Equipment into conformance with the Purchase Spec or, in the case of performance-based pricing (if such a pricing structure has been agreed to) to meet the Expected Improvement Rate (EIR).
- B. Such modifications will be performed at no cost to Buyer and will be covered for the term of the Agreement. Prices for upgrades and modifications that exceed the Purchase Spec (current at time of installation) will be negotiated at the time Buyer grants authorization.
- C. Seller will add Items currently offered or developed over the term of the Agreement, which Buyer does not currently purchase in this Agreement, should Buyer choose to purchase such Items.

3. CHANGE CONTROL

- A. Changes Seller shall not make changes to Items without prior written approval from Buyer including all hardware or software or procedural modifications.
- B. Seller must request approval for such changes by notifying Buyer of the proposed change by sending an Equipment change request notice to Buyer a minimum of *** days prior to any proposed change. This notice shall include the specific change requested, reason for the change, specific change details, Items affected, and the impact to Equipment in the field.
- C. Seller shall provide rev-level control and traceability systems for Items supplied to Buyer hereunder.
- D. In the case of Equipment on order but not yet shipped, formal modification of the Release is required for any change to the model, configuration, variance to the price, performance, acceptance specifications, or delivery schedule. No Equipment will be accepted or paid for that is in variance to what is shown on the Release unless formally authorized by a written change order.

4. TRAINING & DOCUMENTATION

The drawings, documentation, and training materials must conform to the Intel specification 20-254 "DOCUMENTATION AND TRAINING REQUIREMENTS" defined in Addendum E. Final Equipment payment will not be made until the requirements of this specification have been satisfactorily completed.

5. SAFETY REVIEW AND NOTIFICATION

A. Unless otherwise specified in the Purchase Spec, Seller warrants that the Equipment conforms to the most recent version of SEMI S2 Safety Guidelines for Semiconductor Manufacturing Equipment and the SEMI S8 Safety Guideline for Ergonomics/Human Factors Engineering of Semiconductor Manufacturing Equipment. Seller shall document conformance through an agreed upon third party or Buyer-approved in-house safety program at Seller's expense. Documentation of conformance shall be Seller's sole cost and expense and shall be provided to the Buyer

INTEL CONFIDENTIAL Page 29 of 44

two months prior to the date the Equipment is being shipped. Seller will provide modifications necessary to bring the Equipment into compliance at no charge. Noted exceptions, including time lines for corrective action, and Buyer requirements in excess of the most recent version of SEMI S2 shall be mutually agreed upon. Seller must have decision, management, and control systems for the effective management of product safety compliance.

B. Seller will notify Buyer's corporate purchasing representative, corporate technical representative, and corporate environmental health & safety representative immediately upon discovery of any actual or potential environmental, health or safety hazard with the Equipment, upon discovery. Determination of the scope and any containment and corrective actions required to cure such a hazard will be performed by Seller at no cost to Buyer. Should Seller not be able to cure, Seller shall provide a full refund of the Equipment purchase price to Buyer.

6. EQUIPMENT RELIABILITY

Equipment Reliability is covered in the Purchase Spec. If no Purchase Spec exists, the Seller's published data will be used.

INTEL CONFIDENTIAL Page 30 of 44

ADDENDUM C

ADDITIONAL SPARE PARTS TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. SPARE PARTS DELIVERY

- A. For emergency (e.g. down Equipment) Spare Parts, Seller will accept orders 24 hours per day, seven days per week and will ship such emergency orders to Buyer's facilities immediately during normal business hours and within four hours during all other hours, and by the most expedient method possible.
- B. For non-emergencies, Seller guarantees spare parts will be shipped to Buyer's facilities after receipt of order no later than the following schedule (exclusive of transit time):

Type of Part	Lead-time
Consumables	***
Non-Consumables	***
Assemblies	***
Device Specific	***
Delta Repairs	***
Third-party Repairs	***
Critical Spares List	***

C. In any month (as defined by Buyer's work week calendar), if the OTD at any Buyer site falls below ***, all Spare Parts ordered by that site during that month will be given an additional discount (beyond that in 2.A.) according to the schedule below:

OTD	Additional Dis	scount
***	***	
***	***	
***	***	
***	***	

Remedy does not apply to consigned spare parts that are to be held in stock.

Regardless of any discount, Seller shall ship any past due spare part within twenty-four (24) hours of availability. All remedies have to be settled by end of quarter following the quarter in which late deliveries occurred.

Buyer agrees that it will not pursue reconciliation or enforcement of spares OTD penalties for deliveries prior to 2012 and forever discharges Seller from any liability for late delivery penalties or price reductions related to such deliveries.

2. SPARE PARTS TERMS

- A. Spare parts will be discounted *** off of the Seller's published price list, or lowest price charged by Seller to other customers, whichever is lower, as referenced in Addendum F Spare Parts Price List.
- B. Seller shall supply Buyer with a complete list of spare parts and spare parts kits written in Excel spreadsheet format, which will be attached as 4.A. SPARE PARTS PRICE LIST below. The list will include the following:

Seller's part number Description

Intel's discounted new-buy price Intel's discounted repair price (as applicable)

New-buy lead time Repair lead time (as applicable)

Typical consumption per year per machine Recommended stocking level

INTEL CONFIDENTIAL Page 31 of 44

Seller shall also identify which parts are consumable/non-consumable (C/N) and repairable/non-repairable (R/N).

As a part of the Business Continuity play, Seller shall provide OEM part numbers. This information will be made available to Buyer at such time as the Business Continuity plan should be called into effect.

- C. Buyer may return *** Spare Parts for a full refund or credit of the original purchase value against any outstanding or future Seller invoices up to *** (post audit value) per year. In the same year, returns above *** shall be agreed upon by Buyer and Seller less a *** restocking fee. Returnable spare parts are defined as spare parts currently stocked at Seller, that are shippable in the current configuration to another customer.
- D. Spare parts will be supplied by Seller for at least seven years beyond the last Equipment purchase or end of product manufacturing, whichever is later. If Seller can no longer supply parts beyond seven years, Seller will furnish drawings and specifications for the parts with all the rights required to have such parts made by a second source supplier without compensation of any nature to Seller.
- E. Each HVM Buyer site will have the option to stock consignment spares per terms referenced in Spare Parts Consigned Inventory Process.
- F. Seller will support Buyer's internal repair capability for items purchased under this agreement. At Buyer's request, Seller shall provide technical information (drawings, schematics, failure analysis report, etc.) enabling Buyer with this repair capability. Sellers IP and products that use IP are except from this requirement IP to be defined as item that is covered by a US or International Patent

3. SPARE PARTS COST CONTROL

If Buyer and Seller agree to implement cost reduction programs, such as spare parts reliability improvements, alternate sourcing, value engineering, or respecification of quality requirements, the fixed costs of parts shall be adjusted by the agreed upon amount of cost reduction due to such programs.

4. SPARE PARTS PRICE LIST TEMPLATE

Seller to identify the applicability of all spares to each Tool Type that Buyer procures from Seller under this Agreement.

									Disco-										
									unted										
								Intel's	Price		Leadtime								
						Custom		Disco-	_		_	Consu-					PM		
			unit of	Consu-		made		unted	Repair		Repair	mption					Kit		
			Measure	mable/		for		Price	(n/a if	Leadtime	(n/a if	per	Recom-		Manuf-		change-	Mac-	Mac-
Seller	Intel		(each/	Non-	Repai-	Intel		_	not	_	not	vear	mended	Manuf-	acturer's	PM	out	hine	hine
Part	Part	Descr-	set/kit/	Consumable	rable	Only	List	New	repai-	New	repai-	per	Stocking	acturer's	Part	kit	frequ-	Type	Type
<u>numbe</u> r	number	iption	etc)	(C/N)	(Y/N)	(Y/N)	Price	buy	rable)	buy	rable)	Machine	Levels	Name	Number	level	ency	#1	#2

INTEL CONFIDENTIAL Page 32 of 44

5. SPARES KITS TEMPLATE

List the top *** (by dollar volume) of spare parts to be used over the life of the Equipment as Kit Level 1. Remaining spares should be listed as Kit Level 2

Kit Level Description

Seller Part Number Intel's Discounted Price

Leadtime

Component Seller
Part Numbers

INTEL CONFIDENTIAL Page 33 of 44

ADDENDUM D

ADDITIONAL SERVICES TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. APPLICABILITY

The terms and conditions in this ADDENDUM D shall apply to all Services performed by Seller at Buyer's facilities. In the case of extended service contracts, a separate scope of work for each service contract will be negotiated and will become a supplement to this Agreement.

2. PRICING

Seller will decrease rates when they are determined not to be competitive with geographical labor rates.

3. ALTERNATE USE OF SCOPE OF WORK PERSONNEL

If, after receiving Buyer's approval, Seller utilizes personnel assigned under any factory-specific Scope of Work (SOW) to perform installation, warranty, or other work not included in such factory-specific SOW, Seller will credit to Buyer the value of all such work. The amount of any such installation, warranty, or other credits will be mutually agreed in advance. Buyer shall have the right to accept or reject any Seller requests to utilize personnel assigned under a factory-specific SOW to do any such work.

4. EQUIPMENT PRE-DELIVERY AND START UP

Prior to Equipment installation, Seller shall participate in Buyer's installation design reviews.

After Buyer has completed Equipment facilitation, Seller shall work the required amount of hours in order to ensure Equipment is installed and started up to meet Purchase Specification acceptance criteria and production ramp requirements. Buyer and Seller shall co-develop plans, Gantt charts or other tools that are necessary to ensure Equipment is ready for each phase of Buyer's production ramp.

5. PROCESS MODULE QUALIFICATION

Seller shall participate, as needed, in process, equipment and module qualification and in integrating the Equipment into the manufacturing process by using Buyer's procedures, practices and methodologies.

6. FIELD SERVICE SUPPORT

- A. If equipment does not meet performance requirements and specifications as detailed in the Purchase Specification, Seller shall provide service engineer on Buyer's site. Should problems persist, additional field service engineers will be dedicated to provide 24 hours x 7 days on-site coverage at no additional cost until Equipment consistently meets Purchase Spec.
- B. Seller will provide worldwide field service support to ensure that the equipment meets or exceeds the performance specifications.
- C. Buyer sites shall have the option of extending on-site coverage at a rate in accordance with Section 12 Pricing for Services provided Purchase Specifications have been achieved.

7. <u>CONTINUOUS IMPROVEMENT</u>

Seller shall work with Buyer to collect and analyze data through Buyer's automated data collection system and recommend corrections or improvements to Equipment.

8. ESCALATION

- A. Seller will provide telephone Technical Support on a 24 hours per day, 7 days per week, 365 days per year with a ***-minute pager telephone response basis. Seller will also provide an escalation list with the phone numbers of at least three senior technical personnel. If a problem occurs with a piece of Seller's Equipment, Buyer shall immediately call Seller's Technical Support (or escalation list, if necessary).
- B. If a problem with Equipment cannot be resolved by Buyer's personnel within 1 hour of such a call, Seller will have service personnel on Buyer's site within *** hours or within *** hours if an extended service contract is in place.
- C. If the problem is still unresolved *** hours after the initial call, Seller shall dispatch at least one additional senior (Level III) field service engineer to the site.

INTEL CONFIDENTIAL Page 34 of 44

- D. If the problem is still unresolved 36 hours after the initial call, Seller Management shall update Buyer with repair status every *** hours until equipment is returned to production. The previously agreed plan of action is reviewed, updated and modified as required. If the problem is still unresolved, the Seller shall dispatch a team of Process, Hardware, and Software experts from Seller Engineering / Design group. Such persons shall travel by the most expeditious route at Seller's expense.
- E. A post mortem report is required for all equipment down over *** hours. Seller's Field Service Manager is responsible for scheduling a post mortem meeting with the Buyer after the "Escalated" problem is resolved
- F. These levels of escalation will be provided at no cost during the warranty period.
- G. If Seller cannot fulfill these obligations as described in section 8. Escalation, the Equipment pricing will be reduced by *** for all purchase orders from the date of non-compliance.

Buyer and Seller will establish a working group to address *, A, B and C prior to end of quarter 2, 2012

9. TECHNICAL EXPERTISE

- A. All Seller personnel who work on equipment (including installation or relocation) at Buyer's sites must be Level III certified per Section 11 Field Service Engineer Skills and Expectations. Seller will inform Buyer when such personnel do not meet Level III certification criteria, and will be subject to remedies described below
- B. On Site Field Service Engineer (OSFSE)-The OSFSE shall be responsible for resolving any Seller personnel-related discipline issues. However, Buyer reserves the right to request the immediate removal of any Seller personnel who are in breach of any laws, regulations, or provisions of this Agreement. The OSFSE will be a primary communication link from Buyer's factory to Seller, and will participate in Buyer's various equipment improvement teams, and management reviews as requested. As requested by Buyer, the OSFSE will deliver informal on-the-job-training, working with team members from the Buyers Technical Staff.
- C. Off Site Field Service Engineer (OFSFSE)-FSE's must maintain and repair the equipment listed in this contract or factory specific Scope of Work. The work of FSE's on shift will be coordinated through Buyer's Shift Technical Supervisor or Manager.
- D. Upon request, Seller shall furnish evidence of any and all Field Service Engineers (FSEs) credentials with respect to being Level III certified, as defined in this section. Buyer shall have the right to audit any such evidence, including, but not limited to, the right to interview any of Seller's personnel designated for the performance of applicable factory-specific service Scope of Work or equipment associated as noted in this agreement.
- E. Buyer must maintain all training and certification records for all Field Service Engineers. As part of Buyer's ISO 9001 certification process, Seller may be requested to provide information regarding Buyer in-house training or current calibration records for all applicable hand tools, and current listing of all manuals, including revision number.
- F. If any of Seller's personnel assigned to any factory-specific service Scope of Work, upon commencement of work at Buyer's factory, are not Level III as defined in this Section, Buyer may choose from one of the remedies listed below. Such remedies will apply only to the individual personnel in question and will be in effect only until such time as Seller can prove that such personnel have met the requirements to be "Level III."
 - i. The individual is removed from Buyer's factory and replaced by a "Level III." Or,
 - ii. The individual shall be paid-for at *** of the rate established in this Agreement and an agreed Seller-developed training plan will be established for that individual. Or,
 - iii. The individual may remain but shall be supplemented at no charge by an additional Seller personnel who is Level III certified. Or,
 - iv. Buyer may cancel the portion of the applicable factory-specific service Scope of Work equal to the number of individuals who are not Level III, with no cancellation liability. Or,
 - v. Withhold *** of final equipment payment, until Field Service Engineer is Level III certified.

10. OTHER SELLER RESPONSIBILITIES

A. If multiple PM procedures exist, Buyer's procedures will be executed by default.

INTEL CONFIDENTIAL Page 35 of 44

- B. Seller will provide documented and demonstrated equipment maintenance, troubleshooting and repair procedures. These Best Known Method (BKM), Response Flow Checklist (RFC) or Copy Exactly (CE) established procedures must be designed or intended to minimize equipment downtime and parts consumption. The Buyer, using Buyer validation approval systems, must approve all Seller BKM or CE procedures.
- C. Seller will adhere to all Buyer safety and ergonomic requirements identify tool-related safety and ergonomic issues (both actual and potential) and work on solutions to resolve identified issues.
- D. Seller is responsible for FSE training, tracking and competency in all Buyers safety requirements, as per Section 11 FSE Skills and Expectations. This is inclusive of any and all work performed by the Sellers FSE, at the Buyer's sites.
- E. Should Seller have non-English speaking FSE's on site, Seller will provide adequate bi-lingual support for translation.

11. FIELD SERVICE ENGINEER SKILLS AND EXPECTATIONS

Qualifications for Level III certification include, but are not limited to the skills or activities listed below. Skills and expectations are generic and may vary depending upon tool applicability.

- A. At least six months experience working with the model(s) of equipment being supported under this Agreement.
- B. The ability to demonstrate proficiency in all of the tasks listed in applicable factory-specific service Scopes of Work and any other factory-specific requirements as agreed to in writing.

C. SAFETY:

- 1. Apply appropriate equipment specific safety procedures rigorously.
- 2. Suggest and maintain safety improvements.
- 3. Perform tasks according to safety system requirements.
- 4. Identify and describe hazards and safety procedures for acids, solvents, pressurized and inert gases, cryogenics related to the equipment set.
- 5. Describe the mechanical, electrical (EEW), vacuum, pneumatic, hydraulic, and thermal hazards and the associated safety procedures for the equipment set.
- 6. Apply ergonomically correct methods for lifting and handling of equipment and equipment components.
- 7. Recognize and describe the use of emergency shut off switches, interlocks and valves for the machines in the equipment cluster/set.
- 8. Describe the correct hot work safety procedures.
- 9. Correctly handle reactive gases, acids, solvents, pressurized and inert gases at point of use, specific to the equipment set.
- 10. Describe MDA and safety system leak detection.
- 11. Certified to perform CPR and First Aid, has received Electrical Safety Training, (if in U.S. must meet OSHA Requirements), has read and understands Intel Electrical Safety Procedures, understands Control of Hazardous Energies and Lock Out Tag Out (LOTO) procedures.

D. OVERALL EQUIPMENT KNOWLEDGE

- 1. Display knowledge of software and controls specific to the process tools in the equipment set.
- 2. Ensure machine quality standards are met before returning machine back to production by performing appropriate monitors.
- 3. Use simple measurement tools in a documented procedure.
- 4. Use basic hand tools properly as defined for the equipment group.
- 5. Perform automatic system alignments/adjustments per specifications.
- 6. Run standard machine monitors.

INTEL CONFIDENTIAL Page 36 of 44

- 7. Operate optical measurement equipment.
- 8. Attain basic theoretical knowledge of the equipment in the set.
- 9. Demonstrate knowledge of facilities and sub-systems of the process tools in the equipment set.
- 10. Understand the impact of the equipment variables on the process.
- 11. Assist with improvements and upgrades.
- 12. Work with supplier and facilities to install new equipment.

E. MAINTENANCE/TROUBLESHOOTING

- 1. Perform daily, weekly, monthly, quarterly, semi-annual, and annual PMs as defined for equipment set.
- 2. Assist in major PMs.
- 3. Perform weekly maintenance based on data.
- 4. Recognize and react accordingly to alarms and error codes.
- 5. Troubleshoot basic transport problems i.e. shuttle cassette not sitting on elevator properly.
- 6. Troubleshoot standard station controller problems (if required).
- 7. Maintain equipment as certified from supplier operations, maintenance, and troubleshooting classes.
- 8. Troubleshoot using complex Response Flow Checklists (RFC) and schematics. Know how all sub-systems are integrated.
- 9. Participate in RFC development.
- 10. Apply advanced troubleshooting methods.
- 11. Participate as the experts in the implementation of equipment improvements.
- 12. Demonstrate proficiency in electrical skills with regard to working within EEW procedures.

F. DOCUMENTATION/ SYSTEMS

- 1. Write PM specifications and RFCs.
- 2. Use PM checklists correctly and update PM checklist with expert supervision.
- 3. Enter necessary equipment data into Buyer's data collection database, correctly, including sub-assembly and repair data.
- 4. Generate status reports and interpret data from Buyer's data collection database to solve problems.

G. SUPPLIER INTERFACE

- 1. Work with suppliers and facilities to install new equipment.
- 2. Interact with suppliers and factory support groups.

12. SERVICE PRICING

Service pricing for out-of-warranty or additional service

Service level	US	Costa Rica	All Asia	Israel
Onsite FSE (Dedicated 40 hrs/wk – 52wks/yr)	***	***	***	***
Hourly FSE Rate	***	***	***	***
16x7 on call w/ 4 hr on site response	***	***	***	***
24x7 on call w/ 4 hr on site response	***	***	***	***

INTEL CONFIDENTIAL Page 37 of 44

Seller is responsible for all travel, lodging expenses, and per diem for Seller's field service support and instructors. The following exception will be in place for the following Buyer sites until the expiration date at which time it will revert to the stated agreement above. The following exceptions are as follows:

On an exception basis only, Buyer will *** (in accordance with Buyers Travel Service Guidelines) only if Seller has a qualified *** training capability available at that site and Buyer requests additional or alternative support out of geographical region.

For any Intel site worldwide, if Seller is required to hire a new person to fulfill a field service contract on a piece of equipment that is not currently supported by a service contract, the service contract is not cancelable within the first year. Service contracts may be renewed on a yearly basis.

Engineering hourly charges:

For Projects with a duration of less than *** months:

Hourly rates for a Technician / Designer /Manufacturing - ***

Hourly rates for an Engineer - ***

A. For Projects with a duration of over *** months:

Hourly rates for a Technician / Designer /Manufacturing - ***

Hourly rates for an Engineer - ***

INTEL CONFIDENTIAL Page 38 of 44

ADDENDUM E

TRAINING DOCUMENTATION AND PRICING

- 1. Supplier shall make available and Buyer may purchase training per specification 20-254 revision 16.
- 2. Definitions:
 - 2.1. One (1) day equals eight (8) hours of instruction time.
 - 2.2. The first class delivered to an Intel audience is considered the pilot.
- 3. Buyer's training representative will review all documentation provided by Seller and has sole authority to accept or reject it. Final payment of the equipment will not be made until all requirements are met.
- 4. Buyer's training and documentation representative may audit each class once per year at no extra charge.
- 5. Seller will provide one (1) pilot delivery for each training class at no extra charge.
- 6. Seller will provide a training tool that will reside in the North America where Intel has installed the tool at no extra charge.
- 7. Seller will deliver On-Buyer site classes to meet factory shift requirements 7 days per week at no extra shift differential charge.
- 8. Seller is responsible for all travel, lodging expenses, and per diem for Seller's instructor.
- 9. All Buyer site training shall occur in the local language of the site. Seller is responsible for interpreter cost.
- 10. All Training Material shall be in English.
- 11. Seller shall provide, upon Buyer's request, "Train the Trainer" course and instructor material to Buyer at no extra charge.
- 12. Seller shall provide, upon Buyer's request, advanced training to a limited number of Buyer personnel who meet mutually agreed upon pre-requisite training and experience criteria. Such advanced training shall mirror, in all material aspects, advanced training received by Seller's "expert" qualified personnel. The process, Buyers qualification, and cost will be mutually agreed.
- 13. Course cancellation policy:
 - A. Buyer has the right to cancel any confirmed class up to "5" business days prior to class start date without penalty. If the Buyer cancels the confirmed class within "5" days prior to class start date, the Buyer will pay actual documented incurred cost. If non-local trainer, Buyer has the right to cancel any confirmed class up to "10" business days prior to class start date without penalty. If the Buyer cancels the confirmed class within "10" days prior to class start date, the Buyer will pay actual documented incurred cost.
 - B. Seller has the right to cancel any confirmed class up to "10" business days prior to class start date without penalty. If the Seller cancels the confirmed class within "10" business days or misses the confirmed class date, the Seller will deliver the next class at no cost.
- 14. Course Training Costs at Buyer's or Seller's site. All Seller's training materials shall be included in the Course Training cost. Should the materials not be provided at the beginning of the class, the class shall be free. If Buyer requests a non local an FSE has to travel to an alternative site, Buyer agrees to pay for travel, lodging and per diem

GeographyUSAsiaIsraelCosta RicaCost per class per day************

INTEL CONFIDENTIAL Page 39 of 44

- 15. Seller shall provide, upon Buyer's request, "TTT" or "Train-the-Trainer" training and program material to implement effective Buyer training and to certify Buyer personnel for operations, maintenance and repair of all Equipment and related sub-systems purchased by Buyer. (Seller shall provide "Train-the-Trainers" for legacy toolsets as negotiated at time of request).
- 16. Seller is responsible for providing Buyer training and equipment documents for all existing, newly acquired and any supplier acquisition tools.
- 17. Seller shall provide, upon Buyer's request, an "FSE-Equivalency" program and training materials to effectively train the Buyer's Level-III trained MTE's (Maintenance Technical Engineer) with the equivalent training as the Seller's Level-III FSE, by shadowing a Supplier Level-III FSE for a period of 6 months, at no additional charge.

INTEL CONFIDENTIAL Page 40 of 44

ADDENDUM F

SPARE PARTS CONSIGNED INVENTORY PROGRAM

1. ELECTION TO PARTICIPATE

A. Buyer site will notify Seller in writing if any HVM site elects to participate in Consigned Inventory program.

2. CONSIGNED INVENTORY

- A. "Consigned Inventory" means inventory owned by Seller, stocked at Buyer's site for Buyer's specific use. Consigned Inventory shall include consumable and/or non-consumable, repairable and/or non-repairable Spare Parts and PM kits as Buyer site elects.
- B. "Master Consignment List" means the written record of Spare Parts stocked as Consigned Inventory at each Buyer's site and their respective stocking levels.
- C. The parties shall agree in writing to the Spare Parts that will be included in the Consigned Inventory and their appropriate stocking levels.
- D. Title to all Spare Parts in the Consigned Inventory shall remain in Seller until the Parts are issued from the Consignment Inventory to the Buyer.

3. METHODOLOGY

A. CONSIGNED INVENTORY PREREQUISITE

- (i) Buyer's perpetual inventory system will be the definitive system of record.
- (ii) All Spare parts in the Consigned Inventory will be set-up on Buyer's inventory system with auto-order status.

B. PROCEDURE FOR ADDING PARTS TO CONSIGNED INVENTORY

- (i) All changes to the Master Consignment List will be agreed to by the parties in writing.
- (ii) Seller will coordinate with Buyer to create an inventory stores location for newly added Parts with excessive space requirements and for any consigned Parts that require special handling characteristics, i.e. items to remain in original shipping containers, chemicals, special unit of measure items, etc.

C. SHIPMENT PURCHASE ORDER AND INVOICE PROCESS

- (i) Buyer will pay for and Seller will invoice for consumption of Consigned Inventory through replenishment Purchase Orders.
- (ii) Seller will ship Consigned Inventory replenishment Spare Parts as specified on Buyer's Purchase Orders.
- (iii) Buyer will pay all "shipping charges" associated with returning Consigned inventory to Seller.
- (iv) Buyer will notify Seller immediately upon discovery of material receipt discrepancies in Seller's shipments.

D. ISSUE REPORTS AND TRACKING PROCESS

(i) Buyer shall issue a Consigned Inventory usage report upon request from Seller but not more than once per week or as agreed in writing by the parties. Usage report will include Seller part number, description, date issued, quantity consumed, quantity on-hand and outstanding Purchase Orders.

E. AUDITS AND CYCLE COUNTS

- (i) Buyer and Seller will jointly conduct an initial audit to verify receipt of the Parts and prepare an accurate list of the Parts which comprise the initial Consignment Inventory. If the initial audit reveals discrepancies between the inventory received and the target stocking level, such discrepancies will be resolved promptly.
- (ii) Seller has the right to audit Consigned Inventory with thirty (30) days advance notice to Buyer, on a mutually agreed to date, and shall perform a complete audit at least twice per calendar year. Buyer

INTEL CONFIDENTIAL Page 41 of 44

reserves the right to participate in these audits. The financial responsibility resulting in any discrepancies of the Consigned Inventory shall be negotiated in good faith by the parties. Audit results will be published within 3 business days to the Buyer.

F. PHYSICAL PROTECTION OF INVENTORY

(i) Buyer will take reasonable precautions to protect Consigned Inventory. Buyer shall be responsible for loss of and damage to Parts physically located at a Site except for (1) loss or damages caused by Seller's personnel or representatives or (2) normal deterioration of the Parts or components of such Parts.

G. RETURNING CONSIGNED INVENTORY TO SELLER

- (i) Unused Consigned Inventory may be returned to Seller at any time, or on Seller request.
- (ii) Buyer will return to Seller any defective Consigned Inventory. Seller will replace defective part at no cost to Buyer.
- (iii) Intel-owned excess in Consigned Inventory will be returned to Seller for refund or credit according to Addendum C, 2.C.

H. INVENTORY REVIEW

(i) Buyer and Seller will review and make changes to the Master Consignment List on an agreed upon frequency, not less than twice annually.

4. PRICING

- A. Spare Part pricing shall follow the pricing agreement specified in the Agreement.
- B. Buyer will issue a debit memo for any mutually agreed to Parts where ownership is transferred from Buyer to Seller.
- C. Buyer will incur no charges (0%) for the consigned inventory during warranty or post-warranty, at any time.

5. TERMINATION OF CONSIGNMENT PROGRAM

A. Buyer may terminate the Consigned Program with written notice to Seller. Prior to returning Spare Parts relating to the terminated of the Consigned Inventory, the parties will jointly conduct a final audit. Any discrepancies found during the final audit will be resolved promptly.

6. RELEASES FOR SPARE PARTS

A. Seller is not responsible to correct errors in Buyer's PO's

INTEL CONFIDENTIAL Page 42 of 44

ADDENDUM G

THIRD PARTY TECHNOLOGY ESCROW

- 1. Upon the request of Buyer, Seller will, at its sole cost and expense, deposit copies in electronic format of any and all engineering drawings, proprietary information, technical documentation, know how, specifications and the like, as may be required by Buyer for the support, operation, maintenance and manufactured of all Items by Buyer, or a third party contractor of Buyer, (the "Deposit Materials") with DSI Technology Escrow Services, Inc. ("DSI") in accordance with the terms and conditions of the standard escrow agreement of DSI (the "Escrow Agreement"). The Escrow Agreement for the Deposit Materials shall name Buyer as the beneficiary and shall provide for the release of the Deposit Materials to Buyer upon the occurrence of any of the following release conditions ("Release Conditions"):
 - A (i) The commencement of a voluntary bankruptcy case by Seller or (ii) an order for relief is entered in an involuntary bankruptcy case against Seller or (iii) an involuntary case commenced against Seller remains undismissed forty-five (45) days after the filing of the involuntary petition or (iv) a reorganization, debt arrangement, or other case or proceeding under any bankruptcy or insolvency law (or any other dissolution or liquidation proceeding) is otherwise commenced by or against Seller; or
 - B Seller ceases, or fails to continue to do, business in the ordinary course, as such business relates to the Items or Services to be provided under the Agreement; or
 - C. Seller's dissolution or making of a general assignment for the benefit of its creditors, or
 - D. Seller becomes insolvent or generally fails to pay, or admits in writing its inability to pay, its debts as they become due; or
 - E. Seller applies for or consents to the appointment of or has appointed a trustee, receiver or other custodian for any of its assets; or
 - F. Seller is unable or unwilling to perform its obligations under the Agreement due to a condition set forth above for a period of sixty (60) days or more; or.
 - G. Seller fails to deposit updates of the Deposit Materials with DSI within sixty (60) days of Seller's release thereof; or
 - H. Any material breach by Seller of its obligations under the Agreement that is not cured within thirty (30) days after delivery of written notice of such breach by Buyer to Seller
 - I. Seller assigns the Agreement, directly or by operation of law, without the prior written consent of Buyer, or in the event an assignment is permitted, the assignee fails to perform any obligation or duty of the Seller pursuant to and in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Agreement.
- 2. Upon the release of the Deposit Materials to Buyer, Seller grants to Buyer, through DSI, a non-exclusive, non-transferable, worldwide, perpetual, and royalty-free use license (the "Use License") under Seller's intellectual property rights (including trade secrets, copyrights and patents, if any) embodied in the Deposit Materials to: (i) use, reproduce, display, perform, make derivative works of, incorporate in Items and distribute internally but solely in conjunction with the use, maintenance, repair, improvement, upgrade and modification of Items by Buyer, or a third party contractor of Buyer, and (ii) to make, have made, use, sell, offer to sell or import Items which employ or incorporate Seller's Intellectual Property for use internally by Buyer. Buyer shall be required to maintain the confidentiality of the released materials while in its possession. Upon written request of Seller, at such time as Seller shall have remedied the Release Conditions under which the Deposit Materials were released to Buyer, Buyer shall promptly return the Deposit Materials to DSI.

INTEL CONFIDENTIAL Page 43 of 44

Addendum H

Treatment of Amendments to Corporate Purchase Agreement C-6377

- 1. Following Amendments Survive with their original terms and conditions and expiration date 7,9,12,13,14,16,17,18,19
- 2. Following Amendments do not survive: 1,2,4,10,11,15,21,22,24,26,27,28
- 3. Amendment number 6 survives with the following change
 Section 2 A Effective September 22, 2011 the price of the *** is ***
- 4. Amendment number 5 survives with the following changes:
 - *** pricing is removed from Amendment 5 and is now located in Addendum A

INTEL CONFIDENTIAL Page 44 of 44